Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development
10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809
www.bristolri.us
401-253-7000
f. 401-253-3080

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETENESS
Major Land Development — Final Plan Phase — Bristol Yarn Mill

June 20, 2024

TO: John McCoy, Esq. on behalf of the applicants

FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Administrative Officer

RE: Major Land Development Final Plan Phase
Bristol Yarn Mill

Pursuant to the Bristol Land Development and Subdivision Review regulations the plans and supporting
documentation for the above-referenced plan, which were submitted on June 5, 2024 with supplemental
information submitted on June 13, 2024 are deemed to be complete on June 20, 2024 for purposes of
commencing review. Please note that the Town may subsequently require correction of any information
found to be in error and submission of additional information not required for certification, as is

necessary to make an informed decision.

The Planning Board will take action on the application within 45 days of the issuance of the Certificate
of Completeness, which date is August 4, 2024, unless an extension is mutually agreed upon.

Diane M. Williamson,
Administrative Officer




